Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal

Hon:ned_ale School
Homedale, Idaho 83628 DISt"Ct #370

203 East Idaho Ave

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 6/3/2020

Re: High School Principal Report June 2020

Homedale Board of Trustees,

The high school will be holding a year book pick up, locker clean out and Chromebook check
in on June 8" and June 9" from 12-4pm. This will give an opportunity for those students to
come and pick up any personal items as well as their Year book. We are only having Seniors
check in their chrome books for now so that other students can hold onto theirs until the Fall
Semester.

Graduation is planned for June 26™. The program is complete and we have been meeting to
plan the ceremony. It will be held Friday June 26™ at 7:00 pm and the rehearsal will be held
Thursday June 25™ at 7:00 pm. We are looking forward to celebrating our seniors and sending
them off in the best way possible!

*Please see June 3" Student/Parent Letter

Fall Enrollment-

Freshman- Male 46 Female 49
Sophomores- Male 39 Female 42
Juniors- Male 43 Female 37
Seniors- Male 44 Female 40
Total Students- Male 172 Female 168 Total = 340 Students



